ELATEC

LIMITED MODULAR APPROVAL REQUEST

Element Materials Technology
100 Frobisher Business Park
Leigh Sinton Road

Malvern

Worcestershire

WR14 1BX

UK

RE: FCC Limited Modular Approval
FCCID: WPSEINTLEG1

2021-01-21

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the manufacturer requests limited modular approval for the transmitter concerned as the
module does not have a shielding can over its RF circuitry and the module cannot be operated in a standalone
configuration. It is for this reason that the manufacturer will apply for limited modular approval and have control
over the installation of the module.

The module is not for sale and the user manual integration instructions are internal confidential manufacturing
documents.

We will have full control of the installation of the module as it will only be used by us, Elatec, in our own
products and it will only be installed by experienced employees.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully
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Birgit Bachl
International Compliance
Elatec GmbH
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